Ratanesh Srivastava

From: kirti_tih@iitp.ac.in

Sent: 22 June 2022 11:24

To: Ratanesh Srivastava

Cc: jawar; pd tih

Subject: Reply: E-meeting with TIH IIT Patna
Dear Sir,

Thank you for helping us with your availability for the meeting. Please find the meeting details
below, scheduled on 23rd June(Thursday) at 2.30 pm.

Meeting with TIH |IT Bomaby

Thursday, 23 June - 2:30 — 3:00pm

Google Meet joining info

Video call link: https://meet.google.com/pgc-efbr-kyh

Regards,
Kirti

From: "Ratanesh Srivastava" <coo@tihiitb.org>

To: "kirti tih" <kirti_tih@iitp.ac.in>

Cc: "jawar" <jawar@iitp.ac.in>, "pd tih" <pd_tih@iitp.ac.in>
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 11:25:40 PM

Subject: RE: E-meeting with TIH IIT Patna

Dear Kirti,
Please find below the slots:
e Thursday, any time between 2:30- 4:30 pm
e Friday, any time between 2:30- 4:00 pm
Please let me know, if the slots are not convenient and we can work out other timings

Thanks
Ratanesh
+91 7042114443

From: kirti_tih@iitp.ac.in <>

Sent: 21 June 2022 14:11

To: Ratanesh Srivastava <coo@tihiitb.org>

Cc: jawar <jawar@iitp.ac.in>; pd tih <pd_tih@iitp.ac.in>
Subject: E-meeting with TIH IIT Patna

Dear Sir,
Greetings from TIH IIT Patna..!!

We would like to request a conversation with you about the strategy and plan of action for
advancing the mission assigned to the TIH. We would appreciate it if you can find a few
convenient times for us to schedule an e-meeting with our project director Prof Jawar Singh to
discuss this further.

Looking forward to hearing from you...



Regards,

Kirti

Project Manager
TIH IIT Patna



